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CITURCH OF ST. JAMES TIIE APOSTLE, MONTREAL.
(Showing a portion of the Rectory.)

work among the poor in addition to raising
several hundred dollars for parochial purposes.
The furnishing and decorating of the chapel,
which is much admired, has been the work of
the league.

Among those who have been associated with
Canon Ellegood as assistants in the past are
several whose names are well knwn in the Can-
adian Church. The list includes the Rev. Dr.
Wright, of the Church of St. John the Evange-
list, who gave his services without remunera-
tion ; the Rev. Canon DuMoulin, D.C.L.; the
Very Rev. Dean Norman, D.D.; the Rev.
Prof. DuVernet, B.D., of Wycliffe College;
and the Rev. Rural Dean Machin, of Muskoka.
The present assistant minister, the Rev. G.
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Abbott Smith, M.A., has occupied the position
since, November, 1891, when he gave up a
similar appointment at Christ Church Cathe-
dral to take up work in St. James’.

So many prominent laymen have been con-
nected with the church that it would be
invidious to single out any of them, and
there is not space to mention them all, Suf-
fice it to say that there are at present several
delegates to Synod and many lay readers be-
longing to the parish.

TrE Caxapian CHURCH MaGAZINE has been
localized in the parish since January, 1893, the
present circulaticn of the Parish Magazine
being three hundred copies. ,

The congregation were never more united.



